
From: Dory Hanson
To: Justin Lux
Subject: Fwd: New submission from Deadwood.com Contact Us
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 5:32:46 PM

For next P&T

Thank you! 
Dory Hanson

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amanda Kille <amanda@deadwood.org>
Date: August 27, 2024 at 5:13:23 PM MDT
To: Dory Hanson <dory@deadwood.org>, Ingrid Hayward
<ingrid@deadwood.org>
Subject: FW: New submission from Deadwood.com Contact Us

﻿
 
 

From: Historic Deadwood <noreply@deadwood.com>
Date: Monday, August 26, 2024 at 12:00 PM
To: Visit <visit@deadwood.org>, Amanda Kille <amanda@deadwood.org>,
Robin Carmody <robin@deadwood.org>, Garrett Ellis
<Garrett@deadwood.org>
Subject: New submission from Deadwood.com Contact Us

Email

  richies@goldenwest.net

Join Email List

  No

First Name

  Rick

Last Name

  Novak

How did you hear about us?

  Other

Address

mailto:dory@deadwood.org
mailto:justin@cityofdeadwood.com
mailto:richies@goldenwest.net


 

1607 Pine St
TYNDALL, SD 57066
United States
Map It

Comment/Question

 

I would like to say how disappointed we were with the parking for trailers at Kool
Deadwood Nites this year. We (12 of us) have been coming to this event for the last 23
years and have always parked in the municipal parking lot behind the dollar store area.
We could leave our cars inside the trailers locked up and walk a short distance to our
hotels. We always felt this was a secure area with the police station being so close by.
The lot we had to park in this year was terrible. It was rough with both mud and dust, full of
large loose rocks, pieces of metal that could cut a tire on a car or trailer and definitely not
a something you want to drive a classic car on. When we were out there a pickup with city
employees were driving through and told us the reasoning behind moving us out there
was to provide the people going to look at the cars, listen to the music would have better
parking. The backbone of KDN's is the cars. The people that bring the cars there are the
ones staying in your hotels, eating at your restaurants, gambling in your casino's not the
ones that come in to watch free concerts and go to the free car show and parade and then
leave. I have not entered any of my cars in the show for a few years but we are there
every year supporting your event every year for over 2 decades and feel we deserve
better than having to park out of town in a shithole of a parking lot. We deserve better than
that, if we decide to come back.

Comment/Question Type

  General Comment

Source

  Contact Us Form

http://email.mg.deadwood.com/c/eJw8zj1PwzAQxvFPcx6ju4tfBw8xUaYKIQEDo2s7aaQmLo0FXx8VIdbf8wz_7OfUJ11E8WRYaqfIWXHx-dxbnDESW0qIc3LJ8VkTRWussUmsnpElWtZklFO2K5STRoMkyeZYGCRuS5dLzN-15i7VTVz9pbXbAf0APAFPW7wd3VLrci2P_U-gnz6hH0mjAQ4v616Aw2sDDm8fz-NwOgErfnrYCByUQa2Bw_u-tpJ_n7GVQ9z9sMU9R5D431Dvi_jy_BMAAP__VL1GGg

